Merch 23, 1939

lir Geo E Smith
8008 N Bartlett Ave
Hilwaukee ¥ig

Dear My Snithe

¥With reference to your letter of lisrch 20, the
Dearborn Independent was discontinued after December, 1927,
Uy Black, who carried on the investigation into the Johm
¥ilkes Booth matter for ir Ford is now in cherge of Ford
exhibits at the World's Feirs, and at present is in lNew
York. le will not be in Dearborm until after the two
feirs have closed, and I am therefore taking this opportunity
of acknowledging your letter.

Ko back numbers of the publication are avallable,
end we have only our own bound files. You should be eble
to purchase & copy of Finis Bates! book from some second
hand book dealer. Your locsl library should be sble to supply
you with & list of names.

Very truly yours,

E G Hagelthorn



